GREATER NEW ORLEANS EXECUTIVES ASSOCIATION

WEEKLY BULLETIN
December 16, 2014

GNOEA CHRISTMAS & HANUKKAH HOLIDAY

GNOEA will not have a breakfast meeting on Tuesday, December 23rd due to the Christmas & Hanukkah Holidays. We will also not have a breakfast meeting on December 30th due to the New Years.

I wish to thank all of you for such a wonderful year and I hope everyone has a wonderful Holiday Season!

INDUCTION OF NEW MEMBERS

Today we were please to induct three new members into GNOEA, Justin Farrae, Pinnacle Payroll Solutions of Louisiana, Inc. under the classification of "Payroll Service", Julie Willoz, Willoz Consulting under the classification of "Executive Consultant" and Dr. Kenneth Pace, Achievement Therapeutic Services under the classification of "Chiropractor".

Please take a few minutes at the next breakfast meeting to introduce yourself to all of them.

PROGRAM DECEMBER 16, 2014 JULIE WILLOZ, WILLOZ CONSULTING

Julie Willoz, Willoz Consulting is a game changer. She transforms workplace culture and helps leaders uncover hidden obstacles that could be sabotaging their success.

Companies hire her to educate team members on proven methods of customer service excellence, essential leadership methods and interpersonal workplace relations.

Julie's leadership values were formed during her 10 year tenure with the Walt Disney Company, where she served as a Guest Service Manager, Corporate Trainer, and Recruiter for the gulf south region.

Willoz Consulting was launched on January 2011 and its mission is to cultivate excellence through one-on-one coaching & workshops.

All staff workshops on topics including: leadership, business communications, employee engagement, and customer service. You can visit the website at http://www.willozconsulting.com/.

HONORARY MEMBER LARRY BOWERS

The Board of Directors of GNOEA met on September 23, 2014 unanimously voted to grant Larry Bowers the status of Honorary Membership.

It is the boards wish for him to know how important his membership has been to us in the past and we look forward to his attendance in the near future!

UPCOMING PROGRAMS

December 23, 2014

No Breakfast Meeting – Christmas Holiday

December 30, 2014

No Breakfast Meeting – New Year's Holiday

January 6, 2015

Business Review – Elevator Talks

January 13, 2015

Peter Sather - Morning "Open House/Visitation"

January 20, 2015

Dr. Kenneth Pace – Business Presentation GNOEA Board of Director's Meeting (Trial Breakfast at Holiday Inn)

February 3, 2015

Robert Ramsey, Ramsey's Diamond Jewelers Evening "Open House/Visitation"

February 10, 2015

Justin Farrae, Pinnacle Payroll Solutions of Louisiana
(Trial Breakfast at Holiday Inn)

ELECTIONS

Congratulations to the following three members who were elected today to serve on the Board of Directors for the next eighteen months: **Bryon Hatrel, Brien Lundin and Rick Paulk.**

Also, **Robert Weinmann** has been elected by the board of directors to serve as our next incoming President-Elect and **John Lagarde** will continue as our Treasurer for the next year.

Congratulations to all of them and thank you for serving!